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A BOOK FOR TODAY -+ -

What Was Lee Oswald’s Motive?

Bin Slae 290t 10
ANSASSINATION  OF
JOIIN H. KENNEDY. THE
WHY. By Albert

Any veader of murder mys-
teries knows the imiwrtance ¢f
ctabiishing 2 motive in deter-
minerg the identity of the mur-
derer. It hes been recognized
for sowre time that one of the
serisus
Warren

Newman. a veier-
. recognized that
“Varren C

N
13

‘s
e for much «
Cus reaction tu the
SU0'S Couiusions,
: n 1ag written this
bowi o show why Lee Harvey
Oswald tried first to murder
Gen. Edwin Walker, a passion-
ate advecate of ihe far right is
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petitical philosohy, and then
~dered Pr Kennedy,
whn represented a very differ-
ec: seement of the political
spectrum. 1o é4ing so, he has
priduced a 130t piece of
detective work. o2 that would
da credit to 2 Perry Mason or
Sneriock holmes.

ke any grezt detective,
Nexman recegnizes the im-
ance of 1ving o under-
stard exactly haw the mind of
tre murderer fractioned. This
reguires cereful examination
of 2 the faciers that influ-
enced his thovzmt and acticn.
Newman set o4t 1o ob.ain as
atenrate a pietwre of the way
Oswald thought as he possibly
cresid. He c.d tics by sifting
the mass ol
‘ed by the
iwa and by
enalysis of the

Oswald was
ning to wah
his short-wave ragio,

Developizg a very credible
map of Oswald's mind, New-
mza deduces how his overt
acts were triggered by what
ke read in the papers and hy
what he heard on the radio.
Oswald’'s cocsuming interest
in Lfe was pucies, or more
specdically  the politics of
Marxism., Wkile the Warren
Comamisaion suggested that he
was motivated to kili the Pres-
igent by his mmzladjustinest to
his eaviroument, his hatred
fer American society, his de-
sire to be a great man and bis
cummitment to commarism, it
failed 10 make a credible case
fer any of these factors as
meiives for murder.

Newman gainstakingly ua-
ravels the mystery of Os-
wzld's peculizr conduct from
the time he retumed irom the

viet Union in June 1462 until
ke was shot down by Jack
Rudy on Nov. 24, 1%63.

Newman clearly establishes
the fact that Oswald, afier his
32-ronth solowrn in Soviet
Russia, became & devotee of
the Troiskyite brand of com-
munis;e. Ee was disillusicned
with communism 8s be had
seern it io Russia, but Marxism
remained kis religion. He tried
{o juin the Trotskyite Socialist
Workers Pariy, and he subd
scrived to its publication, The
Mikitant. He came to share its
ardent admiration of Fidel
Castro.

Newman shows, quite per-
suasively, that Oswald’s deci-
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Oswald’s Wiaow wins

cion {0 murder Gen. Walker
was triggered by Walker's
strengly hawkish positon on
Cuba ard his designation by
the Commurnist press which
Oswaid resd as America's
leading *“fascist.”’

Newmaun cevelops some in-
teresting evidence st Uswald
had several secvemnlices in
kis effort to wll Walker. For
exampi2, 3 snapsho! that Os-
wald made of Walier's home
in preparation for the morder
attempt shows an artemnbile,
and for some reasan Oswald ~
mac~ a hale in the picture to
obliterate the hoense tag. The
inference is that Oswzld was
driven 1o the Waiker residence
by un accompice, s.ace he
Limsel Lad no car zed could
it drive. Newmaz does pot
think these presumed accom-
plices were involved in the at-
tack on Presiden: Kennedy,
but he strengiy cnticizes the
Warren Commission for not
duing more to try to establish
their existense and their iden-
Lty

The Warren Commission did
not aitaca the szrie signifi-
2ance to Oswald's atlack on
Walker as does Neaman.
Newman shows that many of
Oswald's scemingly inexplica-
ble actions fit iz0 a carcfully
conceived nlzn ‘o murder
Watker, fiec {0 Cuba and be
accorded a hero's welcome
for having dene away with this
leading *fascist.” Newman is
convinced tha! Csuald contin-
ved to plot the murder of
Walker even after his inpitial
wzvecessiyl atlennd. infact,
he believes thas sfter killing
the Presicent, Gswald et out
with his piste] to shoot Walker.
By sheer chance police officer
J.D. Tiop:t ended uo being
shot by Oswaid instead .

But wiy tze murder of John
F. Kennedy? Neaman shows
that Kennady too was a great
enemy of Fidel Castro's.
Shortly 2ft¢r Oswald returned
te_the U.S,, the Crban missile
crisis broke out. The outcome
w2~ a defqat for Castro. Radia
Havana was constanuy heap-
ing abuse ¢n the ULited States
and its Presidert.

Newmun points out that the
Warren Commission was so
urconcerned about t2e kind of
ideas Oswald was ingesting
that they did not evea estab-
lish the fact that the radio he
owned was capable of picking

Q

. up the nightlv bradcas:s from
% Cuba. Oswald's radio did have ,

a shortwave band, Newmaao |
discovered, ard Lis habus sug- ¢
gested that he listeoed u?vlll- .

A federa® appeals court has awarded $17.729 to the widow

of Lee Harvey Oswald for
irvestigation of the assassin

Troperty seized durizg the FBUs

ation of President John F. Kenne-

dy, ruling that Oswald’s c‘i')ar% ag 31/1« _P'agrs have nistori-

: cal importance. i
> The St U.S. Circuit

Court of Appeals Teversed a Texas

fedoral district court finding that Marina Oswald Porier was

property

L 'Tue ems taken by the government for use ia the compila-
tion of the Warren Commission report consisted mainly of

Oswald's personal effects, such as letters, a diary,
photographs, & marviage ﬁ::q;se_gnd‘otbg p2

sonal effects. .
-
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family

cana regul=rly. I be missed

Cas:ro’s bitter dialrlbes .

2gainst the US. acd i!s lead-
crs on the radio, he could fre-
quently read them in full in
The Militant.

There is a weakness in New-
maa's preseniation in that itis
rot clear what iced Oswald
to abandan his long-range plan
19 kill Walker and escape to
Cuba in favor of a pian to kill
both Walker and Ke;nedy with
almost no hope of escape.

I think Newinan did not give
adequate attentivn to the con-
tents of The Militant, Oswaid's
favorite reading matter.

He should ha *: noted that
this publication was rot only

uhlishing Casiro’s inflamma-
tory denunciations of Kennedy.
tet it was also caricaturing

CIA HISTORICAL

entitled o ocly $3000 — the stipulated market vaine ol
similar to that seized.




Kennedy 25 *a determined
partner” of Mississippi Sen.
James Easiland and as one
who was ‘clinging™ to the
*Dixiecrats.”

Newman sugaests thal the
only thing Gswald had a.:a'm'.
Kennedy wzs his Cubaz palicy,
but The Militant, which
strongiy infiuenced Oswald's
hinking, plared on many keyvs
1o insp

ire hatred of ine Presi-

dent. And stranzely. Newm

for all his atlcntion te det

overlooked a very s:gnifitant

passage from a Casire ~p-och
moted in 2 copv of

e Miti-
1 that wzs found among Os-
~essions, Castro
% the rifie and e
work 100! and

~N
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these both we

must bring about our victory.”

Newman points out that Os-
wald ¢cace told a
readir:z the Communist papers

you ¢oud teil what thov want-

ed vou o do by readicg be-
taeen e lnes. Here was his
idol. Casiro, ¢enduncing Joha
F. Keanedy ard in the same
speech su "ge :i':g lhe use of
the
There \\aS surely 2 me><are
there {0 expert rificinan Lle
Harvey Oswgld. At deast, that
was the way he took it.

“ven i one does not accest
all of Niwman's deductisns

and thecries, his book makes
righly :nicresting reading. It

{riend that in |

is a valusble contribution ry

At it sheds o..
Juha F.

Ren

nedy. but for its demonstra-
tion of ike irapact that ideas
kave en human conduct. -
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Russell Says He Never Believed

a1t
By Dan Ghitdorler
ws Aan Foee TRy
Sen. TOcharg M Russell,
wna WaAS a memner of the

Warren Com 3 wich
cnvestigzated  the  ascassina.

taa of President dohn F
rieancdy, says be rever he.
deved thay Lee i3
aid plz-ned the ass
tLsa alone.

"I thunk  sumcone  else
ked with o cun the
ina” the Ge
rat sad in ore
ol taped  telev.sn
awd o he hr 53U next
month by WSB-TV, 25 Alan-

Uswald Aione Planned Kiiling

e

aistna-

Soviet Lniony, ana ¢t
*re nriney
zinl Cudan s
»omie of the @
ta Mexico Ciiy and a num-
ter of discrepancies in the
evidence. ar as 1 his means
of transportation. the luza-
Zaxe he had and whether or
not anyone was w:ia him—
tthaty caused me to doubt
that he pianned it all by
himsel{.” he said

Nussell appeared to be in
2ecord  with the commis-
sion’s caonclusions that (Js-
vaald was the mas whe fired
the shots at Keuncdy, and
that he acted aleae. *1 think
that 2ny other commission
you might apycint today
vould arrive at inat conciu-
sion,” he said.

PDue to ks doubts thst Os-
wald planned the act  one,
Russeli said he :Lsisted un a
disclanner sentence in the
final report before he would
sizn it. That servence in the
report, which was issaed in
September, 144, savs that
“decause of tue difficulty of
preving negadives to a cer-
tainly the possibulity of oth-
e:s being involved with
either Oswald or Jzck)
. Ruby canro; be established
categorically. but if there is
any such cvidence it has
been bevond the reach of all
the investicat:ve agzencies
and resources of the United
States and hkas no: come to
the attention of this com-
mission."”

The majority of the scven-
member commission, headed’
by then-Chief Justice Earl
Warren, “wasted to find™
that Oswald planned and
acted alone, Russell said.

Some 25 hours of inter-
views, which constitute the
most extensive memoir yet
available on the long public
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AdNIstel Fress

Sen. Richard R. Russell, member of the Warren Com.
mission that investigated the assassination of Presi-
dent John F. Y ennedy, wiil expound his own views of
that trageds in a lelovision imtorview in Adanta.

czreer of the 72.vearold
Georzia senator, wil] be con-
densed to three cne-hour
prozrams for broadcast in
Atian:a Feb. 11712 and 13.

Cox Broadcasting Co,
owner of the Atlanta station,
wiil present 30 minutes of
prazram  hichlichts at a
Washington Hilen reception
here Feb. 10. The members
of the U.S. Senale, senior
meiubers of the House, ad.
minisiration officials, family
and friends of Russcll are
being invited. Though the
sorator has been in il
health with cmphysema and

Junz cancer, it is expected
“that he will attend.

Now president pro tem-
pore of the Senate and the
chairman of its Appropria
tions Commitiee, Russel] has
granted only rare interviews
during recent yesrs. None of
thase nuhlished have delved,

Letter rrom Minsk
A 1962 )etter written by Lee Harvey Oswald in Minsk,

‘Russia, to kis mother has been auctio

ned Tor ¥1.250 and a

letter to Adolf Hitler from his wife sold {or 5500 bere at an
auction at Char'es Hamiiton Galleries. { Tl 12
Both purchases were made by an unidentified New York

physician, the gallery said. . - -

Ev Sfar

The letter from Hitler's wife. Eva Braun, is believed to be
the first to be auctioned in the Usited States, a galiery spokes-
man szid. It ks addressed to ““Dear Friend” and was written

Sept. 23, 1%1. just after the suicide of Hitler's niece, Geli

Rauhal, — AP

0 deeply into his relation-

iz Scnate protege and later
kis close friend in the White
House.

Tte relationship between
th2 two men has been “one
of the most pecuiiar in
American history,” say the

Georzian in the taped :aten
VAL evidenUuy referraog Lo
their divivion of opin.za on
civii rizhis and many :-sues
in laler years wiitn same-
kow d:d nol present a con-
tirvinz Close {riendstig.

Alter Nir. Johnann beczme

he  would  fre-
: summon . b old
friend and Senate 1seninr to
the Whi

nite House in 1o cve-

per and talk about thinps
z0d renzie” e senstor re-

g Awats in-
l¢ ard what

zheut the matters 1hat we
Aditfered aver L,

“He wauld cxll me zhnut
thinzs, well, Yike e Do
fean incident and thinzs
that, the Panamy Canal
controver:y. He rneirr did
cop advising with =e an
thiazs ke that. It was just
nn these doemestie spending
iczues that he made e many
mistakes | . thery made eve -
coneeivabic mistake aimost
!rom the standpoint of ad.
qunistration and  orraniza.
tion,” Ruesel) said

Both Ruesed] and M= John-
on were strongly  onposed
te. US. military interventien
in Seuth Vietuam when it
was first prancsed in 1953,
Ones the US hecame com.
mitted. Russell said in the

tared int e couid
nat critivize Mre. Johnean for

sending add:tional forces.

“My cowpfaint w:th him
was not for sendinz ethers
in. but because we didn’t £o
on and win the day bLv clos
ing up the 'ports of North
Vietnam. He let the timid
souls in the State Depart-
ment talk him out of that.,”
said the senator. ~le could
have ended thut war in six
months any time ™

e
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By RICHARD STARNES

St I a3 LTS 4 e

MEMPHIS, March 11 -~ Inusizzavewnhoar
8 cmcizeon, redin 2 ¢ mah-ru
dras, drsinz wih 2 murder oy whichthere s
breen no {03! wlution.

Wk ¢
S Tenns e

\L- ty start lavag

st w to ¥ vears of
a ¥3jcar seulence,
fow
m

B there were
i Joige W. P
Bzoie's 2:riess o

2-seasinztam of Do

JAMIL EARL RAY Maron Lather King
Jz. had bem finaily and t4aly resofved.

Iadse Iy 'e pracecutor ni M. Cansia, de-
fense avureey Peroy Futeman — even Ky hom-
seif — al: v oconceded tha Ry may ael
heve bea 16T LE30 IN 8 Compiracy to muider
Dr. Kins.

CONSPIRACY POSSIBLE

3at sl coaneperacy exoaied. gny bresth of s
stYile dumeseons was smoaehered ia the coucks
watk (roregraghy of the o
and ended vesterday mwriag i dacihy Ceany
Cr.m.nal Court

Ar. Canale 1ad reposters efier the trial:

“There wiy s>wme ind.coim that ke (Ray) was
s recist acd 1hat that was the mouve for the
kitunz."

Asked of ke thought canepracy ever would be
proven inthe cise, the proseculor answered:

*l lesrned 2 long time 227 o> 10 rule ou:
anything.”

Eartrer, Mr. Foreman, a b3 shambling, gen.s!
man 103 he jury of 12 men that “wtookmea
month 1 comane nysed thi:there was no con-
spiracy.”

RAY HINTS

Chimseiv, Mr. Foreman cortnued, he hsd
reached the same conciusian easier voiced by
such lumminizesas FBI Director 3 Fdaar Hoser
and former UL S, Auerney Gererai Ramsev
Clark: Ths: “here was ro e detoe Tt .he mur-
der Wl Drk

miris 1a the Jary, RJ\ -.:z:---...'\~e 'He car.fui-
Iv-wrousht agreemeni 1o barier hus p=a fur
& prisan lerm.

] daa™ want 1o chanze anvihing.” he said,
altuding 1> he- eariier azreement 10 the piea,
b I just want 1o say that Ddon’t acceps 2.
Clark’s theary.™

It was Ray obstinately irsisting that he was not
alone in the murder of the Negro ewdl righis
feader. and for a momen: & .-»-.ed as if his
caveat wo!ld cverturn the barzain anc mean end-
less, weary weeks of a fuil<dress murder trial.

But Judze Ba:tie patiently led Ray back to the
key quesiwon. he had asked him earlier: Do rou
plead guiky to wnurder in the firs: degree because
you kilied Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., under such
circumstsnces that verdici of murder in meﬁrst
degree wouid be justified?”™

Meekly Ray ans-wered. “Yes, sir,” and the cri-
sis was averted.

AT LEAST 33 YEARS

Ray wauld not be eligible {or parole under his
sentence for 59 vears, by which time he would be
91 years old. The oaly way be could be released
from prisa earlier, apparerdy. would be to be
pardoned by a Tennessee governar.

Mr. Canale opeved the state’s starkly abbreviat-
ed case 2zainst Ray by explaining to the jury
that, despcie the defendant’s decision to changze
his plea to guilly. Tennessee law required a jury
trial, and it required the jury's agrevment in the
penaity that had already been décided by prose-
cutica, defense and the court.

*“Thete have been many rumors that Ray was
s dupe, 1 [all guy,” Mr. Canaie said: gngerly
$esting the quicksand of conspiracy implicit in the
case, “but [ want to say to your 12 all frankness
that we have oo proof other thaa that Martin
Luther King Jr. was kilied by Jamg; Earl Ray.

n\ay AU D H U

Toprecian vesterday the state of
iok=d J.mwc Ear: !ln ot e
R Sentary at Ninhe |

the davs end 10 ed
that would somecay i

o O
roxm whn felt that e ¢

torialthat bezan .

Amcvwn e ma -

James Earl Ray’s 0 e
leaving lh( Memphis o

D ) Al et

T Me Cinde on
Ioner J0 gy,
$5Y ¢ Y2 met we hate o e dende
Cut 2y 6T eXated 7

we have exe

CHNRLILCY 5 Uerer presented” thal w.l be
Taad ICL 0 = Vi Bave My dvaur-

AL the cmciren of e profoomainal Jodse
Bivr alvs addressed Rimeelf e 4 despread
T s of ©nsperaey.

Ray Conspiracy Panei Urged

Warren-Type

Ex TEDKNAP
SITDDs ~Ie I 31T wrives

‘.r,: C‘z:; s C D;_'sJA Dk,

§5:8 ‘i\

: He sa:d .\1r.
Nxnn shoud apprat a2 pre al comm.ssian
10 :mvestuzate the Kinz assassinaton the way the
Warren Commission uw ‘ed the 2:53:sina-

12 «f Pres.dent Jobn F. Nearedy.

Dr. King's wdow, Mrs. Coreua King — more
thza ever caminced of coGspracy — isseed a
sietement saying that Ray’s piea of zuiliv vesier-
dzy “cannot be alowad to ciose the case. 1 end
e search for the macy fingers which helped pull
the ir:gger.”

Tae Rev. Ralph D. Abernathy, Dr. King's suc-
cessir as bead of the Sxthern Canstian Leader-
s Conference, toid a texs conference in Atlan-
fa that “mv belef in the cvespiracy has been
strergthened ™

PROEE OPEN

The Justce Depariment sa:d iis investigation
lrmpom.decmspncr“- stzll open and .the
F3I probe i comtnuing ™

A Justice spokesman said a Federal conspiracy
warrant fied br the FBI ir Bimmingham, Ala,
Apri 17 has nx been dismissed

Ray, pierdmg guinty :0 aveid poss:ble death
sextence, snd in open court that he azreed o the
99-vear pricam term. “bui [ doa't 1zvee with these
thearies ‘oa the coasporacy.” Thar referved ‘o the
s'2:ements of the prosecutor and Jefence attorney

< there was ) coaspiracy.

“ALL SIGNS'

Rep. Dizgs sad “all signs appear fo pointin
the direci:on™ of a ooospiracy. He referred to
reparts hat Bay had recerved mooey, transpacta-
toa and idenification papers froes ouuxde

suzrees.
“Zep. Digzs said € a comspiracy is proved. he

DHISWE Y

A

—UBi Pie

G AR

Percy Foreman, feft. talked with newsmen after
+u house, and Trial judge Preston baule. rignt, lvoked
tesi-ved alter proncuncing seatence.

‘\ RAPRIPLH

If — ;0 spe of e lack of evidence — a
Compiracy 43 soiuany exst, Judge Bavle
warned. N memier of sach eonspiracy can |
ever Lie dwwa o peace and secury. In thes state
there 15 ro siauie of hmialoas on capilal | {
crmes.”

'
As an 23l mel warnnz lo any unnamed con- !
sporators jaiicnz onoihe shalows that sudenfad
0 mich of e case, Judge Batte quated Ham- '
ietr “Murder, Ry 10 have o tungue, Wil speak
waib most mer ts organ.”

Frobe Urged

T just é @™l of 10 shonid e made .h!ic."
he s3:d n oen omer \icw. “There could be conse
fazons. Whole zrouds

Mys’rery Man Link ;
to King Plot Cited

By POWELL LINDSAY

$Crips-HIas D 9737 Arier

A shaduar “mysters man” known only 3
“Raoul” s-ands taday as the oniv hink on the
puhi;c record which ties James Ear] Ravinio s

“eanspiraey™ plat in e assassination of Dr.
Martin Lutver Kin2 Jr.

In ‘two aricles published ml.ook)laaaz.ne lasg
Nov. 12 ard %, author William Bradford Huie
quotes Ray about his flight to Canada afier es-
cap:nz Missouri S:ate Penitentary and of putting
out “the word™ in a Montreal bar that he needed
money and :destification papers in order 10 flee
0 South Amenica.

This “ward™ led to .a contact with 2 man Ray
denitfied as “Ruoul” who Ray said was a:
;‘{lwad Latin™ in his mid-30’s, lccordma to M.r.

die :

T {n August, 1967, Mr. Huie wrote, “Raoul came
up with this propos:ion:

After a few smugzliaz jaunts across the U. S.-
Canadian border. Ray would go to Bumingham,

. “be low.” and awaii instructions.

As prom:sed. Ray is quoted. “Raou!” appeared
in Birmingham. gave Ray $2.000 with which to-
buy a whie 195 Musianz and $300 for *living
expenses,” aod again told Ray to await instruc-
toas.

In December. 197, Ray was summoned (o New
Orleans ard :old there was “ooe more job ‘o do™
i1 *“two or three months™ and that then Ray
would befnshed™ and would “for sure™ get
“eompiete avel papers and $12.000,” the art:cle
qtes Ray.

In March, 1958, Ray was summoaed from Cali-
fornia to 32ima. Ala, where Dr. King was &

——
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Bl b T Foe

At thi. n(i'.ir.\;f; New Ozleans Diatrict AMttarnes Faell
“Caruthars tJime Carrison, whe stands sivfoataiy

i is known ta-friends as The oty Green Giant, has -

tly bratzht 1o trial a “<uspert™ in the alleced con.
recy to murder Ptevident Renneds. The accusad is
Foeminent New Otleans entreprencur, Chiy Shaw. He

and o e smaking a ot these davs, and no wonder,
S M Sieteia™s incisive stdy s rizhit Mro Mo
vhe the victim of one of the gieat Amictican legal
sk
fted of its red biertinge, bleacked of shadawy New
“ans intrizue, Gattison's cz-c i= easily sumpmed oo
ate 16 My, Garrison accompanied Senator Kuseell
2 ot 2 plane ride fram New Urfeans 1o New York.
atar Loty being no shuuch at conspiracy theoties,
mused shepticallv tosether chout the Warzen Re-
s “sinzle-asaassin” theory and the comersation in.
ol Garrison to 2o hack and recpen his ble on Lee
aid’s New Qrleans setivitios. From that probe spranz
t of theurs and even more publicits, Lut oniy one
~t— Mr. Shaw’s,
» Fpetein's account the district atterney seemns to
» run up several blind altevs and indeed Lad alinost
Jd it quits when in February 1467 the New Orleans
~ broke the story to the wodld, Nat foug afterwands
dison astested Shaw and impounded mam of s
cenial frapects and efects —- inriu«iin;: a sinisterdook-
Mardi Gras costuine and an addiess book with which
1son can do more exen ises in number mwystici-m
-a medieval alchemist,
r. Ejntein. while researching a pieve for The New
rer twhere portions of this book appearedi, zrew
tical whea Guerison allowad him in violation of a
torder to rifle the larzely unexplured Shaw papers.
. he nordered. would the D.A. “risk ‘wnving his
thiown cut of court on a techuicality by letting out-
s ~o freeiy thiough the evidence™? Was it in hapes
free-lance sleuths. who had swarmed arvund Gar-
vin pleaty, mizht find a damuing clue?
r. Garrizon necds clues, all tizht. For unless Mr.
Shaw is the shadowy “Clav Rertrand.” who kas
r materialized, the case collapres. And the chief
exs to that offet, a ronfidential informer named
+ Russo, did not sav so in his initial deposition of
1 word:. Not until Russo wa< hypnetized on the dav
Shaw’s arrest (Maech 2, 19671 did he mention
s or the allezed meeting at which “Bertrand,™ Os-
and another plotted to kill the 35th President. It
1 very helpful hyvpnosis. to say the least:

A transcript of Russo's first hypnosis session,
. reveals that many of the details of Russo’s story
e developed under hypnosis... Dr. Esmond
tter . . . told him to imagine a television sereen
Lis mind ... “Lock at the picture and tell us the
iy that vou sece.” Russo talked about come of
eric’s {riends hu said nothing about an assasst-
tion plot or conspiratorial meeting. . . . Then Dr.
tter instructed Russo to let his “mind go com-
tely blank™ and again *“notice the picture on the
evision screen.” Dr. Fatter sugzested. “There will
Bertrand. Ferrie and Oswald and they are going
discuss a very important matter and there is
other man and zirl there and they are talking
out assassinating somcbody. Look at it and de
ibe it to me.” The story that Russo then told is
ailar to the one ke told in court about overhear-
¢ an assassination plot.

a M. Yoder Jr. is the editarial page writer of the
asboro {V.C.] Daily News.
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New Qrieors Dustrict Attarnes Jirt Garrison at plav

1 Garrizon’s case depends on coached witnenses. why
has it come to trial? A technicality of law permitted a
three.judze court 1s find “there was evidence that mer-
ited judement™ hut in no sense did this finding suzgest
the lezitimsey of the evidence,

It is new almust two vears since Clay Shaw’s arrest,
A sheptical taunts arese. as the New Orleans spectacle
rame under attack. Garricon pussicnately defended him-
self, boldiv evehins the theory that the government and
the “extablishment™ press are out to foil him. He has
outiagecusdy tradoced President Johnsun as “the man
who profited mest from the murder.” He has charged
that the C1.A. was “deeply involved in the assassina.
tion.” He has cavalierly misrepresented the federal extab.
lishment's whole attitude towards certain assassination
documents jdaced in the National Archives, By Mr. Ep-
stein’s count he has allezed that as many as 16 gunmen
were operating that anful day in Dallas, one from a
sewer manhole.

If the D.A. is caught up in Fu Manchu, he has also
taken Antenioni’'s Blox-Ep 1o heart as well: “Most of the
assassins.” writes Epstein, “were identified only as pro-
jections of connected dots in enlarzements of photo-
graphs of trees and shubbeny™ — including one “asas-

sin” who turned out to be a newsman who'd fainted.
Mr. Egntein’s book is pitiless, devastazing and, like
his Inquest, seeupulously clinical. After resding it one
feels the real mystery is not what happesnd in Dallas or
New Orleans but what has happened insiie the public
mind to give Garrison an audience. Epeeern. borrowing
from Edward Shils, sureests that it his resch to do with
a profound fear of secrecy in the hiztet resches of pub-
lic life. ready to be tapped by a Garrison cow as it was
tappad in the eurly Fifties by a Senatur Joe McCarthy.
To that astute specuation. | would add oae other: that
what has been missing all along in respoesible probes
of the assassination is the presence of a zood historian
or tno. xchooled in modes of disciplined issuiry at once
more wide-ranging and less formally cocrclusive than
that of lawvers. A historian, stratezicaliv placed on the
Warren Commission, would certaialy have recalled the
suspicion of skulduggery in high places that lingered
after Lincolu’s assassination. And I suspect he would
have heen less likely than lawyers and stat=men to for-
aet subtle factors of public skepticism that rust be satis-
fied if a horrendous event is not to feed endless specu-
lation and, in New Orleans, self-promoting demagogu-
ery. <

Page S

EL 0L Oaf o L o3

2)

T

3

4

M M ST ) 4

BCaadiic foniavt 11,




PRI, WAV, EAQU2 ) P e ¥ & TE ¥ eSS

repasA T

E

i

ISw

A9 F e@tﬁ

Tohn P, MacKenzle

‘ngton'Post Atat! Welter -‘ih"'bl“‘l'ﬂ ‘-’-'7"\'\‘3"'!“M mother ofwith him,

GRLEANS. ¥ Oswald’s two children, was the ,

n:‘”'“‘s' h‘.h" 9= lead-off (lf*fvnfo iwn’;\\:\'.« h: ll\\:~l But by
of Lee larvey Os. of Clay L

me hack (o thix clty ’

W recalled anee again!

dramatlzine  once

conspitacy  trlal

Shaw, ren Commission

Speahtnd alivast Inaudibly “how hittle she teally knew her
bled marrted bife shelin a tuck aceent, the frad,'discontented,  brooding  hus
tere with the accused protty witness related many band, Mavina {o!l far short of
of President John F.details about Gawald which, accounting for all of Oswald’s
. i believed by the jury, would ,time It New Qvleans in 1963

Marina Oswald Porter, Rus!clear Shaw of ever cnnsp'ix‘ing during the summer preceding'R. Russa, and other prosccu-
Ithe murder.

arain, as she had g her War {seeomt hushand, Dallas har.
testimony. ftender Kenneth Jexs Porter,'aizht hetween May and Iate Hongs

on evidence, escaped In such a vehicle and

She sald her husband wasithat aftee his capture he told
away from home only (mchmll('(', “I'hat station wagaon bho-
. to Mes, DPalne, Don't
Marina was called 1o the wit-iSeptember, 1063, when they| g hep into this.”

ness stand after Judge Edward lived together iﬂ. New Orleans, |\ 0o tostimony, 45 min-
\. Hagaerty denied a d-fense-2nd on that nlcht he was in d uestioning by
motlon to acquit Shaw at the Jail. Thls would have glveniutes under ques

close of the State's case. jswald no time to have heen, delense oltorney F. Irvin Dy-
Shaw, 55, is acrused hy Disithe roommate of Ferrie, amond and twice that long by
triet Attorney Jim Garrison of former alrline pilot, or to have | Assistant  District  Attorney
plotting with Oswald and the conspired  with  Shaw and: james 1. Alcock, was delive
{ate David W. Ferria to murderiFerrie at Ferrie's apnrlmcnl.i “ rd wi h ! tones. e
the  President,  There  were Ja mid-September. \”f 3 ot ?”r{'n L?:l‘ ’.(‘ ¢ l‘j
these other trial cevelopments:: She sald her husband never ‘){‘x‘cy tzn:‘»\(c;“s \ff,h,’ppy ;12,:0,
¢ Shaw's former employer uied the name “lLeon” REVEL riey tracked over ‘mnny times
and personal secretary al the went unshaven for very loaglin FBI interviews and three
International  Trade  Mart, and never looked lite a beat. appoarances before ihe War
'.vh.m'v the defendant was man- ik, Russo said Ferrle's rtlcm-:n'~n Commission,
a:_m'.: direvtor for 19 yoarsi eX- mate, “Leon Oswald,” was bo- | She besan in a relaxed, ak
pialned the business reasons whiskered, dirty and shabbily jmost absept-minded munner,

for a trip from New Orleans ... e T b :
to the West Coast that Garri-:d'c' sed, accaslona:ly biting her lip and

son eontonds was taken to enn.:
ceal Shaw's role in the assassi-

Accampanied here by hor'

Denles Going to Clinton !Alcock's vrosscxamination ae-
i Dall She seld that nelthep she cused hep of suddenly chang.
nation in fanas. ‘nor her hushand had & car or ing her testimony and lying to
it battistics rxpf\r( Rob: g1y debve, She denfed that the FRI and the Cammisslon,

ect A, Frarler, whe had been' iy aver wont te Clinton, Laj [ didnt lie,” Marina pro-
subpacnaed and d_rﬂmw'd BS 3. prpecution witnesses placed tested, She  odmilted fatling
praecution witness, houan oX- uenld there dn late August'to tell FBI agents at first
plaining the lnvo,\u:::\uve’ Work and early September, some- shout ner hustand’s allempts
he did lo help the Warren.meq with hls wife and child; to reach Cuba by way of Mex-
Comuisslon find that Oswald 35 a0 3utomobile, sometimesticn, but she insisted that she
alone perpetrated the erime: iy Shaw or Ferrie or bath. ftold the truth when she tosti-
;::;)’;n:;“& c“r;‘) nfl'&“ ‘:"‘)":’(’J?"Si She testified that, at the fied before the Commisslon,

. Ored ) ¢ gy 1
on Nov. 27 1063 ;:‘n'}?‘:‘;:}lm__‘;f sll'.-‘.(l.ia‘:.“::;\iﬁﬁml;gfs Dallas Interrogation

h{lxch of Marina Poﬂ(‘r'l‘,‘;ong}ng to her friend Rtuth] She conceded that she had
testimony ran sharply counter i paine was packed outside Mrsjunt Hked the FII men who Ine
to that of Garrison's chlefibaine’s home in a Dallas subdterrogated her in Dalias, but
witness, hook salesman Perryiurb, A former Dollas deputyishe denled that they had threat.

becaming agitated only when,

sheriff has sworn that Oswaldiencd her with deportatlon 1]

she didn't cooperate.
Marina admitted changing

the date of her departure from)-

New Orlcans to Dallas from
late August to late September
after a consultation with Dy
mond during a rceess, but she
sald her memory was re-
freshed by the date of birth
«f her sccond daughter, She
also has a son by her second
marriage. .

“Do you cnnsider Lee a
Communizt?” Alcock demand.
ed. “No sir* Marina replied.

Alcock bore down most
heavily on Oswald's 1ailure to
tell his wile he was out of
work, stressing how little Ma.
rina knew about what her
hushand was doing In the day.
time. lic suguested that Os
wald had 1nst. his Job a month
hefore telling her about i,
not a fow days as she had sup
posed,

*Not Very Friendly’

The witness sald she never
had scen Shaw and had never
heard of a number of prople
Oswald would have khown if
he had met Russo or Ferrle,
But she had lo admit she sim.
ply didn't know anybndy elsc
her hushand knew either.,

“He never had rmany
friends,” she sald. “He was
not very friendly, He llked to

d’s Widow Tells Shaw Trial of Life With JFK’s Assas:

about anything &
spent long  hourd
rewding haoks,
Also called today
withesses were Llo;
president of the In
Trade Mart where
manager from 1¢
retrement {n 1965, 4
Naomi Moore, Shav
al secretsyy durl
years,

Both sald Shaw's )
ing hours were con
la crash program d
jlate summer and eca
11963 to arrange f{ins
the new Trade Mu
testimony brought
!Shaw's trip to Portl
for a speech on No
to keep a trade
cominitment arranges
September,

(in  Washington,
Sessinns Court Judys
W. Halieck sald tha
order Cirecting the
Archivist to appear a
cution witness——with
and X.rays of the
autopsy~-no longer s
cause the prosccutior
tshed {ts case.

(Thus, the autopsy
and other awsnassina
facts will rensin in

be alone." They rarcly spoke

chives)
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° By John P. Mackenzie
Wan 27 Poat il Triter

NEW ORLEANS. Feb. 8

With oniy thrce dais of the.

Clay Shtaw 1trial uader its
beit, this ¢ity of c¢herm and
diversity is weil on 11s wey
to accepuns the tr.al as one
of the two treat cireuses in
town.

The other one. ¢f course.
is the Mardi Gras eelebra-
t:on that is buiidina to a
kizh point a wees frem
Tuesday,

Unlike past yoara. ¥haw is
nat taking part in the
nual fesuvities. It weoul
mast imprudent.”

cause of trial res
TOWSDAPCT inleTy

friends of Shaw, h -o8 tetd
cenl and E
charitahlc 1nward
cuser, *ay 10e Feasin is that
it Gar..son wou'd find s
new way ta frame Clayl”

Garrisan, ine Dost l ct oAl
wrney f{or Or Cs Parish,
fuil pow-
1o bl
e ol

dent nenneny.

tis investization has bath
terrified and  erc¢rtained
much ¢! New Orieans,
where Lee Harvey O 14

tived in 1243 and where Gar- ¢

rison s=ays plals  were
haiched.

Mixed Credibility

Garrison’s prosecutors
tave offered testimeny of
mixed credibility
Shaw with Oswald and the

late David Ferrie. two wen o

whom Shaw denies knowinzg,
in the same rural seetion
near Balon Rocuze the sum.
mer  before the assassina-
tion.

They have sprung a
prise Wiln.ass and scen b
backfire, a plausibicseem-
ing man shose desiruction
under crosscxaniization
inevitably trouzht to mind
thie court-martial testimony
of Capt. Queez in “The
Cainc Muiiny.” The witness
wag Charles I Spiesel, who
was unsuceessiul in piddling
his story of 2 party attended
by Ferrie and Shaw untd
Garrison bouzht it znd put
him on the stand.

It is still far from clear
why Garrison happened to
fasien on Shaw with the
cuarge that the prominent
social figure and business
promoter used the alias
“Clay Bertrand” or “Clem
Bertrand” ia consgiratorial
dealings with Oswald and
Ferrie.

Lawyer's Story

As r~coastrucied by Ed- :
ward Jay Epstein, a harsh -

critic of Warren Commis-
sion but now an even
harsher critic of Garrison’s
methods, the prosecutor
worked from a story by a
‘New Orleans lawyer who

", claimed., and later denied.

that 2 Clem Bertrand had

ne p2iG, ¢
ceciining to clabarate bc.i

placing -

souzbtl +] help for Oswald
after Lis arrest in Dallas.

Ia Epstein’s new book,
“Cournterslo,” the authar
says Garrison theorized that
the lasrer was covering un
for 3 wealthy client w:.h
homosexzal associates”

Shaw. 3. who bmlt this
port  ¢.u’s  Inlernationat
Trade after World War

I} ard p.aneered the resior-
ativn  of the
Quan(r

French

5 wirdely respected
.nZ New Orleans as
. cernial man whose
tife s strictly his
Gwn busipess,

V « '\a(* Q’(
NE

- £ Kearedy.

commest zhout the suit,

oUWt Tor 32 Million
? Fdedb C!ayShaw

! FANS (API—Clay Shaw
mililon damage suit against
J m Garrison znd others for
m of a conspiracy 19 kill Pres-

—.za1 District Court fury acquit-
1he charpes last March 1. His
Us S b strict Court voster-

H ~c-1 md used
.on powers of his offrce.™
Garrisn couid rot be reached for

Yet there js an undercuz-
rent at the trial and some
apprehension that the prese-
cution intends to get roush.

. Garrisen finvestigators exe-

cuted an open-ended search
warrant at Shaw's home
after 2rresting him 140
wari x50 and made much of
the seizure of a chain, picees
of leather and roje, a Siatk
hoaod and cape.

Shaw's fricnds make 2o
apology for his personal lfe
—thourh they compla:.n of
terribly exaggerated runiors,
—but they insist that 1he
coafiscated ftems are irrcle-
vant to it. The rcason: They

5 i

L:

i

i
¥

The sz contended the charges against Shaw were part

-of a sctéme by Garrison and the other defendants “to
“conduct 22 ifiegal, uscless and fraudulent investigation of
‘the aseassization of President Kennedy™ and “to obtain a
“judicial forum for his (Garrison's) attzcks upon the Warren
Commissica and other government officiz

named zs
names.

Shaw, 34, was a retireu New Orleans businessman and
former m.zzaging directar of the 1zternational Trade Maxt

io New Orizans when he was charged by Garrison,

Also ramed defendants in Shaw's suit were Perry Ray-
mond Tusso, Dr. Esmond A. Falter, Joseph M. Rault Jr.,
Willard Rooertsen and Cecil M. Shilstone. Tae suit also
s defendants certain persoos identified by fictitious
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'\lr\g the dav while his lawyers

‘. rulings of the trial judge be-
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Ex-Depmy in Dallas Says &’
Second Man Drove Car

\\\j “:’_1 { “'9 N §
By MARTIN WALDRON i
brerzel 5 Tha New 2oy T ey }
NEW ORLEANS, Fed 14 —!
A former Dallas, Tex., deputyi
shweri] testified at the Clay L
Shaw  corspiracy  trial today;
that he frd scen Lee Harvey
Oswaid isave 1re scene of
Presidert Kennedy's murder in
a gretn Fambler statinn wagon
shorth afier the shots that
d lhe president were fired.
cogess, Poger Dean
iCH \a'd that the siaton wa-
gon wa2e hemng driven by “a
very caric complected, Latin-

Inoiing mina, Dark rair. Very
musc=t2r. Bull neck. He had a
stenng -

Oswald had come running
freo a grassy sinp near the
Teras Shoal Book [epositary,
My, Cra:é said, and had jumped
into the «d station wagen as
it was hied parred 2t the
cutb o1 Eim Street in froat of
1he GEOSILOTY,

% Craiz said that traflic
ng the street had
from stopping
the station wagnn.

The jormer deputy said that
he rave a cescrijtion of Os-
wald 2t the time as “five feet
nine inches tall, 150 pounds,
v-haired, a Cavcasian” to
the Dailas police department.

Late 1.m afternoon. ader Os--
waid had been arrested in 2
Dalles tnovie‘ he was brought
1o the Dallas police station.
where Mir. Craig said he idenis-
fied Oswald as the man he had
seen jump into the station
wagon., i

Testimony by Deputy '

“Ke {Oswaid] said that thet
tation wagon belonged to Mrs.!
Pai ‘Don't Yy 1o drag her
B " Mr. Cra:g recalled.

“He leancd back in Ris chaird
and s2id, "Ev ervone wilt }now'

0 18 ! 2m "oy

‘On Nov, 22, 15G3. the dayo
that President I-Ienn':dy was
shol. Oswa!d's wife, Marina,
was ivisg with Mrs. Ruth Paine
in Irving. 2 suburb of Dallas.

The eatire testimony today,
was devcied to the President’s
murder. The name of Clayj
Shaw, who is charged with con-g
spiting in New Qrieans to mur
der Y. Kennedy, was not man-
tioned ornce.

Mr. Shaw, a retired business-
man. sat quietly smoking Cur-

tought 1o keep the Dallas testi-
mony out of the record.

~ Keveral times, Mr. Shaw's
chief counsel, F. Irvin Dymond,
took angry excepticns to the

cause the judge had said dur-
ing two vears of court hearings
feading to Mr. Shaw’s trial that
the President’s murder had no
beering on the conspiracy case.
Mr. Dyvinond also objected
"amusly when Criminal Dis-
trict Judge Edward A. Haggerty

Jr. allowed the prosecution (o]
show the jury for the fourth!
and fifth times a motion pic-
ture film of the President’s
murder.

Mr. Craig, who resigned frora
the Dallas Sheriff's office in
July, 1967, said be had lived
in  New Orirans since De-
cember. 1967, He has been em-
ploved by Willard Robertson, &
repocal Volkswagen deaier in
New Orleans, who heiped fi-
nance District Alterney Jim

Gemison's investigation of the;

assassination.
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clarirzin seawa said nethine ahsut
At sane he: L.a, near Batan Reuse. sucn emendes in Oswalc’s Lfe.
cne af the cav's mare A saunsdrive worker for. (1:4st have fauiicd the
Sisarre moments, Bundy de- the Cenzress of Racial Equali- War—nr Commisvon {3 fail-
clared that if S-aw, the de-
fendant, would coeperate by
inz up aréd &own the
courizoom  conter alsle, . he

*reananing to trips to Clinten and Jackson. Kenaeds

(UL 148100 AN |
. Al
Garr.wen pud his
nush  taelr

aam Dunn Sr, reeited jnr ta pursue more clues to
i‘(j;“’.}‘;m‘r‘;d;;}“‘wl"’: Oswaid's personality. Garrie
d Shaw and Qswald SN brosecutars Sirecssd that
1ne emal) town of Ciinton l!m‘ F2l never Interviewed
a Autust, 1653, 1neir witnedses, while d=fense
sdentified Shaw as the (vunisel chided all b one
7 a hlack Cadilae con- witness far failing 1o come
parked near the fhrward earlier.
strar's office. From  The day was marked by a
re he identified Oswald shoutinz mateh betwees Al
as a man who was teviag 16 cock ard Domond and 2 chal-
{40 that Teoister 3 vote in rural East jenze be femond
t P tdwari A iis

st rafier 2 wwaor

+ cla:m of selving

ha was
ttentification.
The wall, gravtirlred defend- §
—a purthd cuTress

face—complived I v
as Nhaws it the
s he “waved tos

3

st

P

Qi ring
b e den
e cen-
hevel conver-
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8 ; Dymand,
8, said Oswald came 4o (oon g noliceman on
L directions 10 e 8 iapg in 4 contradiction, was
* office. She couid not niciTupcd by Judae Maz-
clothing or whether zerty, who said the witness
. .o herty, ««ho s itnes
red neatly dxossc.d. 3% . as “caniused” and the ques
ailnesses Lad testified. tinn necded clarifiession
fe have a beamit Dy. tun :.xc clarification

© A
PP SRy S

agre- t
Wit

e g ‘-:!tl"‘lﬂ'\,."':l:f;a;‘l; (:; mend 2sxed on croscexamina. 1 #hiect tu Your Hanor
e pontocly's dmiermauonal o o dent  remember,” 0StH2IR2Y said Dymand. rrov.
Trade Mart. i

x . ) sz:d Mrs. Dedon. inz for a mi-trial. The Judze
Never losing tls polses 0., dont>" reiocied the mation and told
~ Bundy at one poinm: o said to: o Dymord the trial “was not a
_the prosecution D¥mond, afier a leavers'arud .y all” said Dymond zame of tricks”
1 the tesumany Sent over his 1e-.meny, “ASiang the attractive blonde wit-  The tedtimony of Spiescd. the
2dy, 2 2 Fearoid T wae ezping belore 3ol inler-pocs o Loed down. New York accountant. was
% whu said he TUPted .. " He wenion 10 €X-1 The next witress, hospitai vague about the location of
.2d Qswsld to. Piainthat he was oot a convictigecretzry Maxine Kemp, sup- the June, 1969 French Quaster
amer of 1983, ¢4 burdlar, but tzé pleadeu:plicd a shortlived element of party, but qu.te specific aout
ciore tre asszse Sy to attempisd theft in mygterv. She said that 2fter what “was said.
1963, e is under a Gvevear gartin: work al the hospital  Splese! test:fied that he met
08:08 1O ay PTY atiopacy sente in Sfortember, 1964, maore than two cutzics, includ ny Ferrie,
{ and Shaw to  Buady first dex a sear alter Oswald’s allescd at a bar and steuck up 2 con-
wan. La, dusing mitied, stealina 1 joh apnlcation, she ran across versation Lased on Srietel's
wer and placed:drug habit, but #3 :ation farm for “O< notion that Ferrie was a2 Werld
hospiral: Uy teok thinzs vey” and returned 1T War I[ fivingy buddy. Ferrie
. .11 wasn't waiching’ ¢. She looked for it |nvited him to a pa'nv at an
s, mosty police.! e zficr Garrison bedas his apartment, where Shaw was
wome 6 Usei denied-jnvesi.zation but, she said, n;”_.c host, said Spicsel. The ¢
sclivices as 3§ soners,iwas fere. L. witness said that after be:ng
ar Casizo's Cu-: 0 a. thati Un fer crossexXamination. jpieodyced to Shaw by Ferrie,
.t -!h.c rezlily knew n o4 abou_(-.\_h's. Kesip said hospital prac- o joined them and otrers
<trict Attorney | 1€ Shaw case, bul was tosti- tice was to go throush the ;0 Gnversation that turned
b - for rezsens of own'files cvery thrce months and g sharp criticism of 1t

LEw,

Charles 1, Spiesel, a New
fore entering the cournth
as a prosecution wiwwess

as reported by ¢

S J N : L ke late i
or  that ‘m-‘ was U .-.‘cui;d d:s:ard any application older poociaor Spiese! said that Mol match Shaw's home. The 1
wiciher to place X3 on the than a year. comeone said, . i i -
- ne h som aid, “So cght'd with ng.
lakciront or somewiere eise] Her answor suzzested that. o W, mp 0 ‘os_'me'me O“ghtl u.d_x:e ithheld a ruling o
(in New Oricans. ‘instead of returning the ap- N =8.0- ! ‘l’he{x. n;!crru;g t‘o (‘(;Jun r..‘; )
y Y . olication form to the file, Mrs. Sars Shaw ‘Secined Amused” :0rds In New Yorg, Drriens
ned o bo! Never Said Boe A et d shegwn 3L . ‘asked the witness if he had
o te Kemp shauld have thrawn it 5 : ‘asked e witness i i .
mony. Bundy| Remp suad According to Spiescl, Shaw .

ILUY | “] never said D te John away and that, in any event, it «gep meced” o ever claimed in faw suits tha
2 -‘:’*‘ (”‘“"{}“jtilc Baptist,” saif Fucdy, re- would have been standard wrn:l;?oat::"::gcdaio:r;e;?z_‘,t;police “hypnotized and e
Jealiel en Weifering to former fellow-in-{practice to discard a\1963 ap- powered rifle with telescopic (UFCS ¥OU and forved yeu ¢
iakefront while' mate John (The Bapust) Cza-iplication before early 1967.-Gone and Shaw then di 5‘:‘?‘3“‘ busiress” Spiesel re

sket with a 1ol eler, iwhen Garrison started investi- . iscussed .xot in that terminology.”

3 it . . ith Ferrie, : 3

a3ve _Cma.d. The witness swek o his gatinz !pi!oht mfremf:mﬁ‘gf?md! \Why had he been perse-
* testimony LWa| testimony that he had over-] Associate  prosecutor An-peoiian, y SCAP€ cuted Spiescl said he did no:
sed band over: heard Oswald teiin: Staw in‘drew Sciambra came  pack; - y know, but that his father had

i heid 1o hIS an animated marner. “ihatiwith a question. “Do "h“ylth;qr:‘ce Oswald, the alleged y,.." wyndorcover work for
Pymond’s 2'-'am I going to telt ber?” an have some applications on file ;o .;““’"59"3‘0'3 was not . pRI* dealing with Russ:

ach i He wasiunesplained remark that lonzer than one year?® Mrs.incntified as a party guest
and. accordinz’ might ‘have pertaized to Os-:Kemp replied “yes” and step..Spiesels testimony  did
much cleaner! waid's stormy home Lfe. ‘pcd down. ;purport to prove the three-

1 March. 1867.! Bundy concluded br savinz',, h iway conspiracy charge or any
from Origans: thas, after the two men hac.O¥ertoncs of Charges avert act in the indictment.
> give his tosti-|departed in diffcreat direc:| The entire Clinton-Jackson But it explicitly contradicted , Jov’; "pypnotize him “trom

v wions. he wrapped %is nar-iphase of the case cairied over- Shaw's contention that he time to li;ne "
1t _he has heen: cotics “out(it” in one of Os-itoncs of Garrison's charues Never knew either man. : .
1 substitute 2t wald's dropped lezilets. laf inadequate Federal investi-! Dymond asked Judze Hag: Bid ]nr Yewe Exhibits

a.

Spiesel said his complaing
did not charge a contincus’
hypnotic  spelling  beiween
1862 and 1964 as suggested by
Dymond, but only a “conspir-

i

his habit. Bun-! Earlier, the State s>garent-ltatinn of Oswald’s past. The Zerty to arder Spicsel 10 stow: . .
. he witnessed|iy completed a phase of its-Warren Commission, which the court and jury where thel To Get D.C. Hearing
d meeting case dealing with O<wa'd’s al-(determined that Oswald was party was held. Splesel’s des

— -
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ark accourtant, pauses be-
ta Niw Ooteans to testify
i the Shaw conspiracy trial.

lock yesierday ordered the
ational Archivist to explairn
: ke should not be ardered
ta appcar in New Orleans wit:

. Tne items iavolved are ir
JauGition to the autopsy Xray
ittres and photographs Garri
sun had previously Teéquested.

Both requests will be taken
up at a hearing in Washington

";arris.on asked tha: Jame:
E. Rhoads, the Archivist, be
otdered to testify and brin:.
with him the rifle Lee Harve:
Oswald fired: :
covered fram President Ken
-nedy’s body: the shirt, caar
and tie Kennedy wore when
he was shot: two bullet fzay
ments; 2 camer used to film
assassination,

: a Y Washinzton General Ses the
‘the Lake Pon- lcged attempt to find a od on:the lone assassin of President cription of the apartment did,sians Caurt Judge Charles V. drat]




-—-S_p¢cul_ation Ris

es That Garrison May Abandon the Investigation

A J e ] IO . ]
By MARTIN WALDRDN  jdistrict attorney of telping

ROal 14 The Yoo Yook § mmoe plat the Prevident’s murder.
NEW ORLEANS, Jan, 18 —° r Garnison remained un-
There was speculation in New:ava:
Orleans  this  weckend
District Attorney Jim Garrisgn For several months, Mr. Gar-
may be prepaning 1o abandonp fison Las kept almost com-

s 30-month lang investipation Pleteiy 6ut of publc view.
of the assassination of Presi-  The ctaiement on Fridav that
dent Kennedy, ) Mr Shaw might not be tied
The speculation spranz up was bued hy Mr. Garrison's
after Mr. Garrison's staff had chirsw ascstant, James L. Al
asgked {or an indefinite delayiconk. | .
in the trial of retind New! The announcement that the'
- Orieant bosinessman Clay Lonot reacy for tnal csught’
Shew, who was accused by the mos! of New Orleans by sur-

Siaw Ll | BSRaw

By Johr . MacKenzie
V_l_-:...u‘%:;f‘c: 841 Writer

ik C
j ™y /‘E‘E‘e W
Wanth 1o BARPTN

;| NEW ORLEANS, La. danf & ‘
l2g (A — District Attorpev] MEW ORLEANS. Jan 21 —
WJim Gatrison did an sbout Fhe langawaited (#221 of Clax
face today and agreed 1o Pro-y, Hhaw bezan teday as the
cera without further delay in
the tral of Clay Shaw, 2c ?
cused nezrly (wo vears ago o{’h" verred husinessman on

ficfense anniunced 1t will put

‘rorapinng to kill 1‘rtsidonlih' s13nd to geny p.oiting the
Kennedy srassisation of  Presiden:
Freesy. Kenredy.

A Garrison sssistanij e .

Ja:}ws Alcock, told Judie }:d.nf;-e?&('uno:-. n}!‘:d d-‘{cn%e at-
ward J. Haggerty in Criminal{:0%:8 £pent the day outlin-
District Court the state would r‘z.“-‘ elemenis of the case
be resdr to go ahead as schcd-[’;’“ﬂ course of questioning
uicd Tuesday. Alcock \\'ilh-.“f‘l”“" jurars. ‘.\{:er six
drew a state motion for al® e they were able ta azrea
delayv based on the claim tbax_‘h;‘ 1wo Jurors were qualilied.
- ¢ Federal Government was, » “’_"_‘;‘"ﬁ that many more
withholding vital evidence,  {32% Dizht be needed 10 select
N s } ranel of 12 New Orleans citi-
The state had asked for al \ ' 5 0,0 not vet formed
continuance last Pnd?:. afued tranz opinions about District
Judze Charles Halleck of they,, 0 o Jim Garricon's two.
Court of General Sessions in 0 20 o ¢."i=pm\'e the
Washington, D.C., deetined to vy _ron ™ Commission account
enforce a Garrison subpoefia . h. Nov. 22 1963 irazedy i:;
of FKennedy autopsy photo-y,n.. . < S EeTHS
grephs and Xerays taken after g, 0 Warren Cammission
1he zssassinatfon in Dallas. #id Lee Harer Oswald, a

Alceck asserted thar that i yaer and & misfit. kitled Me
the  Federal  goveraticntllennedy without lLelp from
“DIOCRS oUT Allempis 1o PPes nyane. Gartizon. whe did pat.
ent 2 of the evidence, thispaear ip the Orieans Parish
case csnnot be brougint to __
trial”

Tiae autepsy reports wese
turned over to the National
Archives by the Kennedy fam-
ily with the stipulation that
they be withheld from the
public.

U.S. Attorney General Ram-
sey Clark released last weck 2
report by four experts who
checked the autopsy material
land agTeed withMthe Warren
;Commission that President
iKennedy was shot from the;
rear. Garrison hz:  insisted
there were other shots from:
the front. !

Alcock declined to discuss
the reason for withdrawal ¢f
the continuance motion but!
complained that Clark hadi
“tried to interfere in the case!
with public statements.” ,

i

Yle for coment. His staff
that said ihat Le was out of town.

‘courtroom taday, charges that

prise. For more than two }'ears,‘and the photographs that M.

Mr. Garrienn has heen clarmne.

e g
The panel that investigated:

Garri ; . N, i . <
12 19 hrinz Mr. Snaw to o [Garrisan had said would show the assassination. headed by

! Al at the Pr
At ore point tn recent wake, struck by huliet< fi
Mr. Garnison <aid in a <:ate- jaget (wh directinns
ment that only kis “benp <
killed” could stop the Shaw

wouid precead even if tha Na- graphe secretly carly Jast year
tioral Archives continued 10 said that the X-ravs and phcto.;
chield the X-ravs and protnz- zraphs chowed that the Pres:-

of President Kenedy.

Ext yesterday,
s3id that it was “absolutely Ramsav  Clark
necessary™ to have the X-rays Thursday night. -1

s firad  {rom  behind

g irial is vpened,
Set fodaymi Befﬁﬁg}‘;«aﬁﬁt to T@Sﬁfy

the West Coast and Ferrsie 1o

sident had bean Chief

Shaw, 55, plotted the kiling
with Oswald and the late
David Ferrie, a former pilot.

Asdisiant Distric:r Altorney
James L. Alcock told jurors
that he will prove & three.way
wminal  azreemen: and At
3.t one of 8X wvert adtk in
furtnerance of the conspiracy.

Alvock stressed that under
the State's theoiy it was not
necessary to show that the
nlot <ucceeded or even that
the Presiaent was murdered.

He listed these specific al--

feued acts:

¢ A meeting of Oswald. Fer-
rie and Shaw in Ferrie's New
Oricans apartment two
months belore the assassina-
tior.

¢ A discussion there of mur.
der weasans, the need for
mare than one rifle and firine
ancie, and the means of e¢s
cape.

® A meeting of Shaw, Os.
waid and the Iate Jack Ruhy,

the man who shot Oswald to.

death, in Baton Rouse, at
which money was deiivered.
® Vwo trips awav {ram the

-weekend

Huuston, Atcack said the evi
denve would definitely show
that Shaw was not in Dallas
an Nav. 22,

® (Oawalds carrving a hizh

powered rifle to the Texas
Kchoo! Honk Depocitary,
which Garrison  ¢lams was

aniy one of the vaniaze peints

tor acsassins’ huliets.
Defense Attorney

Dymord indicated

F. Invin
that  lus

‘plant to have Shaw testify was

nat  a concession that the
Ktate’s apening case can sur-
vive a mation o dismiss.

Shaw, gray-haired and gray-
suited former manas:ne direc-
tar of the Internaiional Trade
Mart here. sat throuzh the
day’s “session showing little
emaiion. Like many jurors
and spectators, he oceasionally
showed restlessness  at  the
~xlensive jurer interrcgation
that is counienanced by louis-
iana practice.

Judze Edward A $laggerty
Jr. announced a prosram of
dailv, nigitly and pecshiy
sessions  until  the
jury it chacen but he adan-

Dal!lss murder scene, Shaw to dotied the nizht sescione af

‘the joint request of defense
.and prosecution.

* More than three doren re-
porters  jammed  the eourt-
‘room. Like the specratars, ail’
.were  given  credentials and.
were stopped and frisked be-:
ifore each entrance to the trial;
chamber. {
1 Jurors were warned that,
{they could be sequestered asy
slong as two months and wauld,
'sce the Mardi Gras parades
‘next month only on closely su.!
.pervised televisicn. The Judee!
jsaid jurors would receive
(newspapers with ta? storics '
iexcised but they could read:
i“whatever is left.” H

The best known name on-*
‘the prosecution witriess list’
;was that of Perry Russo. a 26. |
jvearold insurance sslesman:
from Baton Roure, wha testi-,
filed at a 1967 preliminary
‘hearing that he overheard,
iShaw discussing assassination;
‘plans.

An important defense wit-
ness, former Gairison investi-.
gator William Gurvich, was re-;
ported ill. Judpe Hagzerty|
granted a defense subpoena:
for Marina Oswald Porter,'
widow of Oswald who now
lives in Irving, Tex. ‘

Jucors were asked ‘i they;
would be influenced by the!
m uch-publicized controversy.
over Qarrison's attempts to.
compel production of autopsy:
pictures and reports locked in!
the National Archives. lrvin:
Masan, the first juror to he!

Justice  Earl Warren

red from at found that Lee Hartey Owwa'd
Aac the sole assassin, and thas,
‘:« panel of_dmcdl;"al experts Oswald fired
! i AW who were <aid to have exam- fro
trial. He added that the tralined the X-rays arnd photo- X;n;t:r‘.

the nific o
_the Texas Schoslbacki
dtnry in Dallas oa Nev |
853,

22,1 ;
Judpe Gharies W. Halleck of,

) 3 the District of Cotumhia Crge.
raphs made during the autopsy dent was struck only by bul- General

. +
Sessdnns vesterass

' . % and pave the New Orleanc D!
Mr. Alcockiabave him, Attorney General Altorney's office twa weekc 1a.
feported  on <how trat the Y-ravs and peof

naraphs of (he autopsy, which:

T ey
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rof President Kennedy's Assassinatiori

iwhat appeared to de 2 suicide!the case transferred from Nevl
lional Archives &t he regiss . buf authorities ruled thatiOr-leans 1o annther Lnuisiang
of the Fernedy family, ware 55 cdeath was {rom  natural city. Tie charges apainst Mry
needed in a trial. ’ vddes Shaw, who has been fre

In charging Mr. Shkaw on _In the months after Mr.junder $10.000 bond, are unde
“arch 1, 1967, Mr. Garrison Shaw's amest. Mr. Garrisonilouisians laws, .
said that Mr. Shaw, the former said oa several accasions that! T
director of the New Oleans the  con.pirators  included] Tempie U, Given an Esmei
Trade Mart, Lee Harvey Os.;azents or former agents of thel PHILADELPHIA, Jan. 17 (AP)
wald and a one-time airline United States Central Intell-!—Temple University announced:
pilot, David W. Terrin, con. gence Agency. (Friday that it has been given
spired in New Orleans i1 Sep-y  The Shaw trial has been sub-{*Sugarloaf.”* the 30-zcre Chest-i
tember and October of 1983 10°jected 5 numerous celays asinut Hill estate of the late Albert
assassinate Mr. Kennedy. Mr, Shav/’s lawyers have soughtiAl. Greenfield, real estats

Mr. Ferrie died shortiy be- unsuccess{ally 1o have theand financier who died J
_{om Mr. Shew’s arrest, Jcaving'charges dismissed or to have{S, 1967, m.i

have been shielded hy the Na-

- s
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~figures in JEK I ragedy Still Ar.

By Huzgh Aynesworth
Newesweork “Feslare Bervies

DALL.LS——TM assassina-
tion of John 'F. Kennedy
brought unearned - !ame to
as varied & colle
human Henss As werd ever
engulfed in & naidonal
tragedy.

Five years later, these fig-
wres fror history's periph-
ery remain in or near Dal.
las, five yYears after the ter-
tihle even's of Nov, 22,1963,

Preity Marina Oswald, the

27-vearold widow of the as-
sassin, hes lnst her imave
as the pcor hittle Ruassian
girl—mainiv because she’s
gotten nich. Piuyving  well-
wishers from all over the
worid have sent her more
than $700%), and she has
Frossed &t least S60.090 more
by sales of pictures, inter-
views, her hushand's diary
and Ce e with which he
shot the President.

Writing a Book

Currently, she is suinzg o
make the Goverament pay
her $500.0M0 for QOswald's
clothes, bLoaoks and other
personal trivia. And she is
writin? & book which—if
ever {intshed—shouid bhe-
come an automatiec world
best-seller.

Still, Marinz s2ems not
to have found happiness.
Her second marriage - te
4 bartender named Ken-
neth Jess Porier—has been
stormy. On one occasion
she took her husband to
court, charging he had
threatened to shoot her, His
defenst was o ettack: he
did it, he said, because she
left the children—Qswald's
two girls and their own
baby buy—iand was drink.
ing heer 2t 2 neighbor’s
house,

That quarrel was straight.
ened out, but other rather
public ones {ollowed, princi-
pally over barmaids at the
tavern she purchased for
her husband,

The police no longer keep
track  of the callers at
her 525.030 three-bedroom
house, but this hasn’t made
her relations with neighbors
much easier. “She doesn't
mix much,” says one who
occastonaily has coffee with
Marina. “She actz like she
doesn't trust anvhodvy and
1 guess you'd suy the feeling
was mutual”

Mother of Assassin

. In neasby Fort Worth,
. Marguerite Oswald, mother
- of the assassin, lives in cir-
:: cumstances considerably im-
! proved since her son's death,
t Better dressed and hous-
'Aed, noticeably slimmer, she

tecently summoned a press
| conference to announce that
i what she always calls “the
Kennedx-Oswald case” pow
belongs to Richard Nixen

¢

s

gress than was forth-
ming from bis predeces-

—

nd that she expects rmare

.

o A ] A

N

MKS. J. D. TIPPIT
« .. nidow remarried.

sor in proving her son's ia-
nacence,

Sull a formidable sales-
weman, Marguerste has aue-
tioned cff letlers, clothes,
schiool pictures and meany
ather poscessions of her
son’s, hut siways, she says,
to finance her investigations.

Some dzy ¢he may sell the
very toxbstone of Llees
grave,

“If {t was necessary to
sell the sione to continue
my work, then I'd do "
she says. “After all, I have
to survive.”

‘It Belongs to Me®

“I've Sus: had an offer for
ft.” she calmly explained,
“and the way [ figure, it be-
locgs to me, not to that
tramp.”

Even for 2 motherdnlaw,
even for a former mother-
in-Jaw, Marguerite's view of
Marina secme harsh., Oree
she turned up st the office
of Marira’s lawyver to de-
mand the belt Oswald was
wearing when caprured.

No happy endings seem in
sight, eithier, for the taird
widow in the case, MNasis
Tippit, whoss husband wzs
the Da2alias police officer

shot to death while question- e

ing Oswald. She. too, has te-
ccme » woslthy woman
since the tragedy.

Some $£T00.000 wes sont
to her by sympathetic Amer-
icans, and it has been split
among her three children
and hersel! and invesied in
trust funds now worth more
than $1 million.

But the Tippit house re.
mains as modest as ever,
with the furniture as ghab-
by as it was five years 2go.
She still goes to the tame
beauty shiop, where she and
her teen-aged daughter get
thelr hair washed and then
go home to apply a Toni.

And the Dallas police,
who rallied to her after the
assassination, were miffed
when she contributed only
about $+000 to the Police
and Firemen's Fund

Dissension 1a Home

Marie Tippit. 40, s naw
married to Harry Dean
Thomas. & Dallas poiice lieu-
tenant, but there hiag deen

dissension in the home, prin- °

cipally on account of her
weight.litding oldest san,

! Alan. Reportedly, he has
. beaten up his stepfather, and

{

not long 2io he was in.
volved in an attempted rob-
bery in which a comparion

Marie had nne rather un-
pleasant meeting with «tifl
another widow in the case—
Helen Markham who wit-
nessed the thooting of Tipe
plt, was fint to his side
and cradled the dvinz of-
ficer's head in her arms.

“She acted like <che
thought she was better than
me,” says Helen. “Guess
that's what mnaney does 1o
some people. She ot real
snotty once and s:ked me
it I knew her hushand he.
fore. That really ieed me
off—ard I to'd her so0.”

Married to Blind Man

Helen Markham s one
key peripheral figure in
the assassinaton who has
not fmproved herself finan-
cially. Now married o a
blind man who operates 8
eancession stacd in a Dallas
post  flice, chc'n still 2

Stheer Sprng. Atd. N\ v .

N (¥
A. Manna Oswald married a divorced electronics
worker, Kenneth | Pacter, in fune, 1965, Poster now
‘operates a avern in Dallas, Tex., where he tives with

RELEN MARKIIAM
.o u0 betic: off,

1unchroom waitress,  still
strugziing to bring up her
five c:!:.‘ren, still without
& jdone er en automohiie.
Yet she has reiused several

oy

chances to sen persom\l be-
Int:gings—Including the sub-
poena thet ordered her to
Washington.

“I've always made an hon-
est Hving for mz family and,
God willing, that's the way
continue™ she says.
“f don't want no part of that
¥ind of money.”

Oswald was capiured by
police in 2 mavie house.
First to reach kim was Pa-
trolman N, 2L NeDonald,
who was subsequently pro-
moted to detective. His sal
ary has increased from $495
10 $812 per morth, thouch
otherwise he has cone un.
rewarcded—except far y free

lifetime membership in the

lacal Plavhoy Cluh

Eut McDonald's fellow of-
ficers, who helred kim
wrestle Oswald sniz subunis-
eion, &1l resent the fact

MARINA OS\WALD AND HUSBAND

1 Q. What has happened ta Manna Oswald, widow of
jlee Harvey Oswald? W here is she living? wWhat s
she doing? Are her (h:ﬂ!ren with her’—[ R W,

Lt ’

Maring, Qswald's (wo daughlers, and an intant son

born July 3, 1966.

WHother of Oswald Seeks

"’sd.f)
P. W Jan

&illionin :% Suits

W,

JET WOQRTH. Tex. Jan.
AP)—Five libel suits for €5
ion each were {iled vester-
by the mother of accused
idential assassin Lee
sy  Oswald against a
ressman and several
»rs and publishers.

the Federal court sults
jucrite Oswald claims the
adants made false and
rading statements abou:
and her son, who was
»d by the Warren Com-
on as the rifleman who
President John ‘F, Ken-

i petition names Rep.
d R. Ford (R-Mich),
with Johns K. Stiles and

pission and wrote a book
its probe of the Ken-
assassination Nov., 22,
n Dallas.

other four lbel sults

n & Schuster, Inc. Ford-
“a member of the Warren

aroups assocfated with boaks
©r magzarine articios ahout the
gssassination: Jim Bishop
and Funk & Waznall Co.: Ste-
phen White. the Mcllillan
Publishing Co. arnd Columbia_
Rroadcas:ing System: Jimmy.
_Breslin and the New York
"Magazine Co.: Witliam Man-,
chester, Harper & Row, Pub-.
lishers, Inc., ard Cowles Com-!
munications, Inc. :

Mrs, Owa}ds suits assert.
come of the pudlications ex.;
posed her “to hatred, con.!
tempt and ridicule.” !

—

was shot to death,

are acains‘ these persons and

—r—_c
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MARGUERITE OSWALD

t. .. sciis memorabilia
1

kit he alone was singled
®t &s the assassin's ~apior,
R faet, five Dallax polien.
bem went 89 far &5 0 geck
{lzwyer to find out whst
H

* .

]

s tavAa i s bR BT

could te dons lezally to get
some of the eredit,
Memento of Capture

McDonsld, rew 40 and
£4il bearing a thin, (wo-
inch scar ¢n hLis cheek as &
memsnin of the canpture,
shrezs off the attituide of
his brother office=s, 1 just
let 31 rde” ke says,

Nuth Pzire, 28, the gentle
Quaker Jzdy who shared her
houre with Marina and the
children at the time of the
atsassination, has rot seen
them “in three or four
years . .. I became clear to
me <hat she diq not want to
keep up the friendrhip.”

Reunte¢ wil her hus.
band-—from whom she was
ceparated ir 1803 — she
row tesches pre-schoolers
1o an inzerracial Mentesseri
schonl, Tre knowledze of
Russian, scquired doring

THE WASHINGTON POST
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MARINA OSWALD PORTER
+ » « has gotten rich.

lIong  chats  with  lonely
Msarina five years ego, is
slipping away. ’
“I'm thirking of takinz up
Spanish,” she earz. “Per-
haps I should bhove done
that fu the first ylace.”

ORI






